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From: Kave Mcllveney-7552 Sent: 28/10/2010 8:47:09 a.m.
To: Andrew Besley-8672; Dean Heiford-8600
Subject: Law Commission Review of LGOIMA

Hi Andrew and Dean

I have been working with Tony Q on preparing submissions on the Law Commission Issues Paper on review of
the official information legislation (central and local government).

The Issues Paper is 220 pages long and poses 108 questions. You can see the Issues Paper at
http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/project/review-official-information-act-1982?quicktabs 23=issues paper#node-2033

Attached is a first draft of the proposed submission from MDC on the Issues Paper. Any and all comments
welcome!

< file:/N\steptoe\data\Staffworkingfolders\H-L\kmc1\Working Drafts\LGOIMA Submissions.doc >
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